

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**NAME:** Mr. Augustine Sanyang  
**ADDRESS:** C/O Chung Yuan Christian University  
No. 200, Zhongbei Rd, Zhongli District, Taoyuan  
City, 320



**TELEPHONE:** 886-978914328  
**EMAIL:** austin10524@yahoo.com  
**NATIONALITY:** Gambian

### PROFILE

Currently, I am a PhD student at Chung Yuan Christian University in the department of Business. I am self-motivated and result oriented. I have excellent teamwork skills and a proficient performer in completing tasks. I demonstrate strong communication skills and natural authority, a positive level headed professional with excellent technical, leadership and management capabilities with a wealth of experience in both private and public and private sectors in The Gambia. I have an excellent attention to details which gives me a good analytical taste.

### EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

**Employer:** Gambia Revenue Authority  
**Unit/Department:** Internal Audit Department  
**Position:** Internal Audit Manager

- Performed internal audits of financial and departmental operations, developing risk assessments and conducting process walkthroughs to ensure compliance with documented processes.
- Planned annual audits and evaluated existing internal controls for other departments of the GRA
- Investigated discrepancies that were discovered during auditing process.
- Reviewed conformity of financial statements with International Financial Reporting standards.

**Employer:** Skye Bank Gambia Ltd  
**Unit/Department:** Domestic Operations and Clearing  
**Position:** Banking officer

**Duration:** September 2013 – NOVEMBER 2014

Job Function

- Upheld stringent bank standards for loans, money handling and legal considerations.
- Prepared employee documentation, routine evaluation measures and recommendations.
- Contacted potential clients to pursue sales and gather funds.
- Supervised branch operations and made continuous improvements in each area.
  - Encouraged employee development and performance

**Employer:** Catholic Education Secretariat  
**Position:** Classroom teacher  
**Duration:** September 2007 – August 2008

Job Function: Taught mainly Mathematic and other related subject to grade 7s through grade 9s

## **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION**

### **Education Background**

#### **Chung Yuan Christian University**

October to present

#### **Chang Gung University, Taiwan**

Duration: 2019-2021

Certificate obtained: MBA

#### **University of The Gambia, M D I Road, Kanifing**

Duration: 2008 – 2012

Certificate obtained: BSc Management (Major) and Economics (Minor)

### **CORE SKILLS:**

**Leadership**

**Presentation**

**Strong personal will.**

**Communication**

**INTEREST** Reading, Soccer, and voluntary work, community development

**REFERENCES:**

- Mr. Hong Zhewen

**Kuo, Chen-li (Karen), PhD**

Assistant Professor and Director of MBA Program

School of Business at Chang Gung University

No.259 Wen-Hwa 1st Road, Kwei-Shan, Tao-Yuan 33302, Taiwan

Tel: +886-3-211-8800 ext. 5601

Email: chenli.kuo@gap.cgu.edu.tw